From: McKinney, William C [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CD94A539C483494CA61EDE1DIBCFIACL-WCMCKINNEY1]
Sent: 12/20/2017 2:10:32 PM

To: Eudy, Ken [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=559b029a243848e7afd724eed4610137-keudyl]
CC: Magarira, Munashe [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=983206bb32ab4f62aadb38bd362b578f-mmagarira]
Subject: Draft Mitigation Project MOU

Attachments: Mitigation Project Agreement - OGC edits.docx; Mitigation Project Agreement Clean Copy.docx

Ken,

Please find attached a draft redline and clean copy of the MOU which we have discussed. Am glad to answer any
questions you may have. Please note the fund amount is currently identified as $80,000,000.

Kind regards,
wcm

William C. McKinney
General Counsel
Office of the North Carolina Governor

Telephone: 919/814.2018
Mobile: 919/628.5048
Email: william.mckinney@nc.gov




